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The Harbour Master
This was the only image we could find of a Cowes Harbour Master from 

this period. We believe he was a Mr Frank Osborne and has distant 

rela琀椀ves s琀椀ll living in Cowes. He was the Harbour Master a li琀琀le before 

the full inaugura琀椀on of Cowes Harbour Commission in 1897, serving as 

Harbour Master between 1884 and 1894.

Inaugral Meeting
of Commisioners

7 December 1897

Floods
The 琀椀dal flooding of Cowes High Street was due to 

some areas being lower than the waterfront and failings 

in the storm water drains. A number of bad floods 

occurred around this 琀椀me. 

Cowes Harbour 1897

Cowes Harbour Commission

Plans for a pier date back to November 1893, but were only adopted 
following a public mee琀椀ng held on 23rd October 1899. Consultant 

engineer R.E. Cooper designed the pier and the contractor was 
Alfred Thorne of London. The pier opened in 1902. It cost Cowes 

Council £12,800 and it measured 170 feet.

The first steamer to call was the ‘Monarch’ on 1st April 
1902.Two long shelters were added in 1903, and a pavilion in 
1904. The pier became the hub of waterfront ac琀椀vity. Sailing 

clubs made full use of the structure, especially during Rega琀琀a 
Week. Ferries ran to Southampton and Portsmouth.

Source: piers.co.uk

New Pier PlannedDiamond Jubilee of H.M. Queen Victoria
The plaque that now exists on the Parade was erected to 
commemorate the Diamond Jubilee of H.M. Queen Victoria, in 1897, 
and H.M. Queen Elizabeth, in 2012. The original marble plaque was 
erected in 1897 and commemorated the opening of Victoria Parade 
on Cowes parade seafront celebra琀椀ng Queen Victoria's diamond 
jubilee June 22 1897.

Commemorative
Jubilee Coin

A total of 18 men formed the first Board with representa琀椀on from 
East and West Cowes 'Urban District Councils'; Newport Corpora琀椀on 
and the Isle of Wight Council; traders; the Yacht Racing Associa琀椀on; 

The Admiralty; The Board of Trade and the Isle of Wight Central 
Railway, all under the chairmanship of Mr Charles Edward Pinnock, 

Mayor of Newport. The remit of the Board was to sustainably 
manage the Harbour and from the first mee琀椀ng the proceedings 
were made open to the public at the request of the Chairman.

Early mee琀椀ngs were apparently fraught with long standing 
arguments between Newport and Cowes regarding the management 

of the Harbour, but things soon se琀琀led down as all commissioners 
decided they should work together in the best interests of Cowes 

and the Island.

A view of the Harbour in 1897. Local legend claims that a vessel owned by 
Queen Elizabeth I called the Rat O’Wight, was built at Cowes Harbour in 1589, 
establishing our community’s long tradi琀椀on of boat-building. By 1897 Cowes had 
a reputa琀椀on for interna琀椀onal sailing events and the patronage of Royalty a昀琀er 
the founding of the Royal Yacht Squadron in 1815 and the world's oldest regular 
rega琀琀a, Cowes Week.

1897

The Automobile Club was founded

The 1st Drink Driving Conviction

The game Ludo was patented

The Tate Gallery opened in London

The Yorkshire Dialect Society was founded

Oscar Wilde was released from prison

Aston Villa won the FA Cup

Enid Blyton was born on the 11 August

Also in

Guglielmo Marconi
It was from The Needles in 1897 that Marconi, the famous Italian 
electrical engineer and inventor broadcast his pioneering radio 
transmissions and established the first wireless sta琀椀on. 

In November 1897, aged twenty-three year he took up rooms at the 
Royal Needles Hotel overlooking Alum Bay. It was just out of season and 
Guglielmo Marconi's proposal to experiment from the hotel over the 
winter was welcomed by the hotel's proprietors. For the next two and a 
half years the world's first permanent wireless radio sta琀椀on would be 
operated from the hotel. It has been said that "from 1897 un琀椀l the 
cataclysm of World War One, Wireless Telegraphy was woven into the 
social and economic fabric of the most sophis琀椀cated socie琀椀es with 
astonishing speed."

Source: theneedles.co.uk / iwbeacon.com / mhs.ox.ac.uk

Cowes Harbour Bill 1896
The Cowes Harbour Act and Revision Orders form the legal basis for 
the establishment and authority of Cowes Harbour, first set out in 
the Harbour Docks & Piers Clauses Act of 1847 and the subsequent 
Cowes Harbour Commission Acts and Harbour Revision Orders.

1898 Map of Cowes & The River Medina

The Queen's Cup
The Queen's Cup was presented to the Royal Southampton Yacht Club by Queen 

Victoria in 1897, her Diamond Jubilee year. Eleven boats entered the first Queen's 

Cup race on 9 August 1897. It was won by Latana, a 165-ton yawl owned by Mr W 

M Johnstone, by far the biggest boat in the race. The Cup was subsequently raced 

for on the opening day of Cowes Week but, shortly a昀琀er the turn of the 20th 

century, it was mysteriously lost. Re-discovered in 1937 in a second-hand shop in 

Cardiff by a club member, Captain "Jonah" Jones, the Cup was bought back for the 

princely sum of £35. The Queen's Cup has tradi琀椀onally been awarded by the RSY. 

to the IRC Class 0 winner racing on the first Saturday of the event.
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The Turbinia
Eduardo de Mar琀椀no's pain琀椀ng of The Naval Review 
at Spithead, 26 June 1897 features the steam launch 
Turbinia in the foreground as the Royal Yacht, 
'The Victoria and Albert', approaches on the right, passing 
the ranks of the Bri琀椀sh fleet aligned at anchor on the le昀琀.

Celebra琀椀ng the Queen's Diamond Jubilee, a total of 
165 Bri琀椀sh warships assembled at Spithead and gradually 
formed themselves into four lines, each five miles in 
length. It was a remarkable display of naval power. 
'HMY Victoria and Albert' steamed up and down the 
lines of ships and then anchored off the 'Renown'.

The Review was not only a display of naval prowess, 
but also new technology: the small white steam launch 
'Turbinia', in the foreground, was the world's first steam 
turbine ship and the fastest ship in the world at the 琀椀me. 
It was reported that she raced down the line between the 
ships of the Fleet and back again at an unheard of speed 
of 34 knots. Interpreted by some as a prank, it was 
instead a demonstra琀椀on of a new and revolu琀椀onary 
type of marine propulsion. 

Source: rct.uk

The green
Prince's Green - formerly known as Beach Piece was presented to the 
town of Cowes in 1863 by George Stephenson for use as a public 
open space to mark the occasion of the wedding of the Prince of 
Wales (the future Edward VII) to Princess Alexandra of Denmark.

The area features a drinking fountain (Listed Grade II) da琀椀ng to about 
1890. This is a cast iron structure supported on four pillars, with a 
domed and fre琀琀ed canopy. The inscrip琀椀on on the canopy reads:

"Whosoever drinketh of this water shall thirst again but whosoever 
drinketh of the water that I shall give him shall never thirst".

Prince's Green also features the 'Umbrella Tree' - a weeping ash 
said to have first been planted by William Bilk in 1790, though the 
exis琀椀ng tree is a replacement.

Source: Parksandgardens.org 

Floating Bridge
The Chain Ferry or 'Floa琀椀ng Bridge' is the only vehicle link directly 
between East and West Cowes. 

A rowing boat link was originally used across the narrow point of the 
Medina River with the first floa琀椀ng bridge coming into opera琀椀on in 
1859, owned by the Floa琀椀ng Bridge Company. The 1882 and 1896 
bridges were then owned by the Steam Packet Company with the 
1896 bridge built by W. White & Sons of Vec琀椀s Yard, Cowes. 

Subsequent bridges were ordered by the local council, who owns 
and runs the service to the present day.

Sources: Simplonpc.co.uk and Isle of Wight Council

The Harbour units both East and West Cowes, both with a long history of 
marine employment and boat-building. Charles Godfrey Leland's 19th-century 
verses describe the towns poe琀椀cally as "The two great Cowes that in loud 
thunder roar/This on the eastern, that the western shore". 

Source: Worldportsource.com / stampso昀琀heworld.co.uk
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